
AGENDA 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING 

CITY OF LAKEWOOD March 4, 2010 
 

 
Meeting called to order at 6:30 p.m. by Mayor Aaron Prince. 
 
Opening prayer and pledge of allegiance to flag led by Commissioner James Allen. 
 
Roll call. 
 
 
Approval of minutes of February 4, 2010 meeting 
  
City Manager’s report 
 
 

  
 

Citizens Comments 
 
 
Old Business: 

 
1. Appoint BOZA members 
2. Resolution 104 – Wireless Water Meters 
 

 
 
New Business: 
 
 

  
 
 
 

 
 


	Citizens Comments




 
 
 
 
 


MINUTES BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING 
CITY OF LAKEWOOD FEBRUARY 4, 2010 


 
 
Meeting called to order by Mayor Aaron Prince at 6:30 p.m. 
 
Opening prayer and pledge of allegiance to flag led by Commissioner James Allen. 
 
Roll call included Mayor Aaron Prince, Vice Mayor April Consulo, Commissioners 
Cathy McKellar, James Allen, and John McClung all present.  Also present were City 
Manager Bobby Franklin, City Attorney Louis Oliver and City Recorder Alicia Prince. 
 
The mintues of the January 7th meeting were approved on after making changes to correct 
the motion to defer Ordinance #390 by adding the word “indefinitely” and in the last 
paragraph on page 3 concerning the Board of Zoning Appeals by adding the ordinance 
number (Ord. #391), which was not included.  Minutes were approved with changes on 
motion made by Commissioner McKellar, second by Mayor Prince and all members 
voted aye. 
 
City Manager Bobby Franklin began his report by informing the Board that financially 
the city is still running a surplus for the year.  He continued with an update on the 
computer upgrade stating that Local Government Software was the lowest bidder their 
price being about half the cost of the other two providers and that they are a non-profit 
organization.  He also stated that eh codification manual had been sent to MTAS, should 
get it back in a week or two and that he and David would review it before presenting it to 
the Commission. 
 
The mayor read the bank balances.  They are:  General with $169,521.68, Water with 
$264,866.91, Street Aid with $6,331.67, and the Drug Fund with $16, 953.90 totaling 
$457,674.16.. 
 
Chief Smith gave his report and stats and gave the Board a report for 2009 and goal 
objectives for 2010 for the police department.  He presented reserve Officer Shawn 
Temple with a “certificate of excellence” for his work with the reserve program.  He 
continued with a presentation for the “Officer of the Year”.  He explained that the 
officers were asked to select the officer of the year and there was a three-way tie.  He 
presented Officer Jeremy Baker, Vaygen Trimble, and David Markstone with the awards 
of “Officer of the Year” for their support and dedication to law enforcement. 
 
 
 







Citizen comments: 
 


1. Bill Jakes spoke against Ordinance #390. 
2. Camille Edwards of 2210 Lakeshore spoke against Ordinance #390. 
3. Ronnie Pugh spoke against Ordinance #390. 
4. David Corley of 110 McArthur Dr. spoke against Ordinance #390. 
5. Brittany Hadley of 2210 Lakeshore spoke against Ordinance #390. 
6. Mark Tyson of 136 Park Circle spoke in favor of Ordinance #390. 
7. Bill Thompson spoke against Ordinance #390. 
8. Martin Sandor of 303 28th “St. spoke against Ordinance #390. 
9. Margaret Cook of 2011 Old Hickory Blvd spoke against Ordinance #390. 
10. Harold Bone, spoke against Ordinance #390. 
11. Ronaldo Bullentini, spoke in favor of Ordinance #390. 
12. Gary Heintz of 212 28th St. spoke against Ordinance #390. 
13. Missy McInturf of 2001, 2003, 3808, 3810, 3812, 3816 Old Hickory Blvd spoke 


against Ordinance #390. 
14. Treva Thompson of 184 Park Circle spoke in favor of Ordinance #390. 
15. Nelson Wilson of 22nd and Old Hickory Blvd spoke against Ordinance #390. 
16. James McInturf of 2001 Old Hickory Blvd. spoke against Ordinance #390. 
17. Anthony McClanahan of 106 Cassie Bell Dr. spoke against Ordinance #390. 
18. Scott Thompson spoke in favor of Ordinance #390. 
19. James McClanahan spoke against Ordinance #390. 
20. Valerie Blackburn spoke against Ordinance #390. 
21. Janet Curtis of 3032 Lakeshore Dr. spoke in favor Ordinance #390. 
22. K.J. McKellar supports Ordinance #390. 
23. Bart Walsh spoke in favor of Ordinance #390. 
24. Jeff Houghton of 2402 Elliott Dr, spoke against Ordinance #390 on behalf of 


himself and his mother. 
25. Carol Linginfelter of 504 Sandy Cove spoke in favor of Ordinance #390. 
26. Molly McAllister, (non-resident) spoke against Ordinance #390. 


 
Citizen comments closed. 
 
After much discussion, Commissioner McClung made a motion to defer Ordinance #390 
indefinitely, Commissioner Allen second the motion. There was no discussion and the 
vote was Commissioner McClung and Commissioner Allen voted aye. Mayor Prince, 
Vice Mayor Consulo and Commissioner McKellar voted no. Motion to defer Ordinance 
#390 failed. 
 
Commissioner McClung then made a motion to discuss Ordinance #392, Slum Clearance 
(submitted by Commissioner McClung), and Commissioner Allen second the motion., 
Commissioner McClung, Commissioner Allen, Mayor Prince and Vice Mayor Consulo 
vote aye to discuss Ordinance #392, the Slum Clearance submitted by Commissioner 
McClung and Commissioner McKellar voted no. 
  







During the discussion of Ordinance #392, Mr. Bill Jakes was asked by Commissioner 
McClung to comment or add anything he might have to Ordinance #392 which Mr. Jakes 
wrote. The Mayor explained that City Manager Franklin had received a letter from Ron 
Darden of MTAS that gave specific reasons as to why MTAS would not recommend 
adopting Ordinance #392. 
 
Mayor Prince expressed that he would like to see the name of Ordinance #390 changed.  
Commissioner McKellar made a motion to change the name of Ordinance #390, Slum 
Clearance Ordinance to “Clearance of Dilapidated Structures” and to change the 
percentage from 50% to 65% and moves to adopt the ordinance with changes.  Vice 
Mayor Consulo second the motion. After some discussion, the vote was Commissioner 
McKellar, Vice Mayor Consulo, and Mayor Prince voted aye, with Commissioners 
McClung and Allen voting no. Ordinance #390 passed with changes. 
 
Next under “old business” was Ordinance #391, establishing a Board of Zoning Appeals 
other than the Planning Commission.  After discussion, Commissioner McClung made a 
motion to accept Ordinance #391, an ordinance establishing a Board of Zoning Appeals 
other than the Planning Commission, on second reading.  Commissioner McKellar 
second the motion and all members voted aye. 
 
First order of “new business” was Ordinance #392, the Slum Clearance Ordinance 
submitted by Commissioner McClung. After discussion, the Board voted on and passed 
Ordinance #390, the original Slum Clearance Ordinance with and name change and 
percentage change, therefore, Ordinance #392 was not voted on. 
 
Next item was Resolution #103, to establish a Design Review Commission.  After some 
discussion, Commissioner McKellar made a motion to accept Resolution #130 as written 
with a second from Commissioner McClung.  All members voted aye. 
 
Lastly, the Mars Co. made a presentation of their wireless water meters to the Board of 
Commissioners so that they could further understand the wireless system that they have 
bid on for consideration. 
 
With no further business, Commissioner McKellar made a motion to adjourn at 9:55 p.m.  
Commissioner Allen second the motion and all members voted aye. 
 
 
 
____________________________________   __________________________________  
City Recorder                    Mayor 








RESOLUTION 104  
 
 


 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF LAKEWOOD, TENNESSEE 
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO UPGRADE THE WATER SYSTEM 
BY IMPLEMENTING NEW WIRELESS WATER METERS  
 
 
WHEREAS, Resolution 100 authorized the City Manager to advertise a Request For 
Proposal (RFP) for a wireless water meter system upgrade; and,  
 
WHEREAS, the City had three firms respond and submit pricing for their systems; 
and, 
 
WHEREAS, the low bid was from Hershey / Hayes: and,  
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY OF LAKEWOOD, 
TENNESSEE THAT:  
 
Section 1. The City Manager is authorized to enter into a contract with Hershey / Hayes 
to install ______ wireless water meters.  
 
Section 2. The City Manager will prepare a Waterworks Fund budget amendment 
sufficient to fund this expenditure and place it on the next City Commission agenda.  
 
Section 3. This resolution shall take effect from and immediately after its passage, the 
public welfare requiring it.  
 
 
 
 
_____________ 
Date of Reading 
 
 
_____________ 
        Mayor  
 
 
_____________ 
  City Recorder 








DESCRIPTION HERSEY/HAYES SOUTHERN PIPE MARS


HARDWARE/SOFTWARE


Drive-Bv Receiver


Hand Held Device


Route Mqt Software


Install Software


Training


Maint./Warrantv


transmiter


receiver Unit


data Collector


route software


Laptop


$5,450.00


$2,835


Included in Receiver


Included in Receiver


Included in Receiver


1st Yr Included


20yr-10yr prorated


$500 yr


included


included


5750.00 or Utility buy


$5830.00*


$4,720


$1,667


$1,112


Included in Install Price


1st Yr Included


10yr-10yr prorated


$480.87 yr


$575.15 yr


$600 yr


"Included in Receiver


$7,298.00


$4,522


$9869*


Included in Software


$4,800


1st Yr Included


10yr-5yr prorated


$750 yr


$275.00 y_r


$541.88 yr


included in Software


METERS


Meters/transmiters


250 Meters


500 Meters


1000 Meters


$128.25 ea


$32,062.50


$64,125.00


$128,250.00


$159.50 ea


$48,875.00


$97,750.00


$195,500.00


$149.00 ea


$39,875.00


$79,750.00


$159,500.00


Meter Install


250 meters


500 meters


1000 meters


Install time


$36.50 ea


$9,125.00


$18,250.00


$36,500.00


3-5 days


$20.00 ea


$5,000.00


$10,000.00


$20,000.00


3-5 days


$27.50 ea


$6,875.00


$13,750.00


$27,500.00


3-5 days


Total


250 meters


500 meters


1000 meters


Installation not included


$38,262.50


$70,325.00


$134,450.00


Installation not included


$57,484.00


$106,359.00


$204,109.00


installation not included


$61,842.00


$101,717.00


$181,467.00



Bobby Franklin

Highlight





